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Comments - 5/12/22 - U3/613 Point Nepean Rd, McCrae s tandsiip issuss S‘*’E{‘f Gfd 3

Benjamin Essing <Beramin Essirg@@mompen #ic.gov. au> Mon, Dec 5, 2022, 342 AM
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Hi Paul,

| jusl spoke (o Claudio Acting Municipal Building Surveyor this moming and the update he has provided is that the top owner sl no. 10-12 Paint View rd
s wntil the end of today ko submit 8 geo report from Civil Test to reveal what type of make safe works are required up there on the land, this was
required under a new Emergency Order issuad, this work apparently is not Bmitad to removal of soll scross Penny Lane, Maw Cluil afe Bkely to be dolng
e make safe works however until the submission is made to Claudio for rewiew (|t is unknown just al the moment until the report is submitied as io the
scope of the work

Claudio also mentionad that there ks an exclugion 7ome 1o Use a pant of the land &% no. 14-18 Point view rd, the owner is fully aware of this as Claudio
has been dealing with the owner of that proparty.
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Regards
BEMJAMIN ESSING (havhim) | Senior Buskiing Surveyor (Building Surveyor Unfimited)
m Ermadl: Danjamin, ss5indmompen, B, pm.au
i Phone: (3 5050 1459
HMI:?JTLT Privats Bag 1000, Rosabud VIC 38340 | 2 Quesn Strest, Momingien VIC 3831
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